JANUARY RELEASE
ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 01/18

January 30, 2018

TO: CUSTODIANS OF ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL
FROM: STEVE H. FISHER
SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY AND PAYMENTS MANUAL CHANGES
Material Transmitted Material Superseded
Chapter C- 110 TANF Charts Chapter C-110 TANF Charts

Section C-110

Section C-110

MTL 01/18 — (1) Page MTL 02/16 — (1) Page

Chapter C- 115 Adverse Action Dates

Section C-115

Section C-115

MTL 01/18 — (1) Page MTL 02/16 — (1) Page

Chapter C- 115 Adverse Action Dates

Chapter C-260 SNAP Adverse Action Dates

Section C-260

Section C-260

Chapter C-260 SNAP Adverse Action Dates

MTL 01/18 — (1) Page MTL 02/16 — (1) Page
Manual BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy Obsolete PT, Unit
Section changes/clarifications/updates P&P, Clearance
For January 2018 PUT or IM Control #
C-110 Removed the Benefits Issued Column IM 16-17 12-17
C-110 Updated Cut-off and Benefits Available dates for 2018 IM 16-17 12-17
C-115 Updated TANF Adverse Action Dates for 2018 IM 16-17 12-17
C-260 Updated SNAP Adverse Action Dates for 2018 IM 16-17 12-17

Effective Date

— Upon receipt
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